From: Nick Tindley [mailto:nrt@fcbgroup.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 8 February 2019 10:58 AM

To: BRIGHT, Zoe; Katie-Maree.OBrien@aigroup.com.au; Zoe.McQuillan@ablawyers.com.au
Cc: sue-anne@sda.org.au; Chambers - Ross J; AMOD

Subject: RE: AM2017/60 - General Retail Industry Award 2010 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Ms Bright
The ARA consents to the SDA’s request.
Kind regards

NICK TINDLEY
Partner

LEVEL 18, 607 BOURKE STREET, MELBOURNE, VIC 3000
T+61 39098 9400 M +61 435 653 104
ENRT@FCBGROUP.COM.AU W WWW.FCBGROUP.COM.AU
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Warning: This Communication is private, confidential and may contain legally privileged information. By the use of email over the Internet, Fisher
Cartwright Berriman Pty Limited is not waiving either confidentiality and/or legal privilege of the email content and of any attachment(s) thereto. If
you have received this message in error please notify the sender by reply email and then delete the message from your computer. Any
unauthorised form of reproduction, disclosure or dissemination of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited. Fisher Cartwright Berriman
Pty Limited does not make any warranty as to the confidentiality, reliability or speed of email communications or any attached documents and
disclaims all liability for the proper and complete transmission of any information and /or any delay in receipt. Before opening any attachment,
please check them for viruses and defects. Although reasonable precautions are taken, Fisher Cartwright Berriman Pty Limited does not warrant
this transmission or attachments are free from viruses or similar malicious code and does not accept liability for any consequences to the recipient
consequent upon opening or using this e-mail. Thank you
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